






From: Herb Harris
To: PERC, Filing (PERC); Freier, Don; OFM mi Labor Relations
Cc: Tim Tharp; Benjamin Peterson; Shannon Madden
Subject: New Petition Sec of State ISR Unit
Date: Friday, March 15, 2024 11:08:12 AM
Attachments: A. Petition-MS-CS.pdf

External Email

Dear Parties,
Please find attached a representation petition for a group of employees at the Secretary of
State office.
If you have any problems opening the attachment, please let me know.
I will send the required showing of interest to PERC in a separate email.
Thanks,
Herb
 
Herb Harris
WFSE – Manager of PERC Activities
1212 Jefferson St. SE Ste. 300
Olympia, WA  98501
Cell 360-402-4570
Office 360-352-7603
herbh@wfse.org



From: Herb Harris
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: Tim Tharp; Benjamin Peterson; Shannon Madden
Subject: SOS/ISR Unit Showing of Interest
Date: Friday, March 15, 2024 11:10:59 AM
Attachments:

External Email

Dear PERC please find the showing of interest cards for the new rep petition just file for the
SOS ISR unit.
Thanks
Herb
 
Herb Harris
WFSE – Manager of PERC Activities
1212 Jefferson St. SE Ste. 300
Olympia, WA  98501
Cell 360-402-4570
Office 360-352-7603
herbh@wfse.org
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